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David Bizby

Divisional Licensing Officer

101 extension 27464
David.Bizby@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr J Racine
Sticle

Castle Road
Pencader
Carmarthenshire
SA39 9AN

15 April 2021

Dear Mr Racine,

Re: Temporary Event Notice application for Sticle, Pencader,
Carmarthenshire, SA39 9AN

Application for Drive Through outdoor Movie, BBQ, and alcohol sales.
Date(s) of Event:  01/05/2021 to 02/05/2021, 09:00 - 23:00 each day

Further to receiving the above Temporary Event Notice (TEN) application,
which is for an event to be held on the 15t and 2" of May 2021 between 09:00
hours and 23:00 hours each day, | make the following comments.

Whilst considering the details of the application, the Carmarthenshire Division
of the Dyfed-Powys Police object to the application as we believe that the
Public Nuisance and Public Safety objectives will not be met due to the
following reasons:
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- Insufficient information has been provided by the applicant to
demonstrate how the event will not undermine both Public Safety and
Public Nuisance objectives of the Licensing Act.

- Public Safety - concerns have been raised in relation to Covid
Regulations and Safety Rules. The EMP should outline Control
Measures in accordance with Alert Level 3 and in particular, measures
to ensure that drivers and passengers are abiding by the regulations on
entry and during the whole event.

- Public Safety - There is a requirement for a traffic management plan to
be prepared and submitted. The aim of the traffic management plan is
to ensure the safe movement of vehicles on the public highways
around the site, in conjunction with the efficient movement of vehicles
onto and off the site during the event. The traffic plan details should
cater for the additional and different traffic flows expected on the
surrounding B roads.

- Public Nuisance - the EMP must include control measures to mitigate
the effect of the increase in traffic and noise levels on local residents
and businesses during the event.

- Public Safety - consideration must be given to protect staff and
participants from a potential terrorist attack during the event. The threat
remains at SUBSTANTIAL, meaning an attack is likely and the EMP
should reflect this in the Risk Assessment as the area is described as
an “outdoor space”.

Therefore | invite you to provide further information and clarification on how
the event will be managed, and what control measures will be put in place to
ensure that the event does not undermine Public Safety and Public Nuisance
with particular reference to the above points.

Should the content of the EMP be sufficient to alleviate the concerns, then
Dyfed-Powys Police may reconsider its objection to the issuing of the TEN.

Yours sincerely

David Bizby
Divisional Licensing Officer

cc. Mr EOR Jones,

Licensing Lead,
Carmarthenshire County Council,
3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen,

SA31 1LE



fippendix

Licensing Section
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spilman Street

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: Temporary Event Notice application — Sticle Vineyard Ltd., Sticle, Castle
Road. Pencader SA39 9AN

Further to receiving the above Temporary Event Notice (TEN) application, with regards
to an event on the Saturday the first of May and Sunday the second of May 2021, may
| make the following observations.

Whilst considering the details of the application the Environmental Health, Food,
Safety and Health Section would like to object because we are not satisfied that the
“Public safety” objective will be met due to the following reasons:

1) Insufficient and contradictory information has been provided by the applicant to
demonstrate how the event will not undermine the public safety objectives of the
Licensing Act 2003.

a. There are inconsistencies between the documentation provided and
information provided on the company website.

b. There is a lack of clarity on how the risk from Covid-19 wili be controiled
i.e., under what specific circumstances are patrons allowed to leave their
vehicles.

Therefore, | would invite the applicant to provide further information and clarity on how
the above event will be managed, and what control measures will be put in place to
ensure that the event does not undermine the public safety objectives of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Should the information provided be sufficient to alleviate the above concerns, then the
Environmental Health Section may reconsider its objection to the issuing of the TEN.

Yours faithfully
B. I. Llewellyn
Environmental Health Practitioner

Food, Safety and Health Section



